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Clarification of FOIL response #160858 -- The A.G.'s Register pursuant to Executive Law

65

Dear Mr. Jerry,

Kindly clarify your January LL,2Ot7 letter, which states "our records are not coded or maintained by the particulars of
your request, and thus we cannot identify records response to your request".

My FOIL request, in the first instance, was for the Attorney General's "register of all actions and proceedings prosecuted

or defended by him, and of all proceedings in relation thereto", as required by Executive Law 65 - irrespective of

whether it separately codes/lists actions and proceedings pursuant to: (1) State Finance Law Article 7-A (citizen-taxpayer

actions); (2) State Finance Law Article 13 (New York false claims act); and (3) Executive Law 63-c (action by the people

for illegal receipt or disposition of public funds or other property).

Does the Attorney General have the required "registe/' that I may inspect?

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)
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